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To: Cambridge Planning Board 
From: VGR Law Firm, on behalf of Healthy Pharms, Inc. 
Date: February 24, 2017 
Re: Amended Zoning Ordinance Buffer Requirement 

At the time that Healthy Pharms, Inc. (“HPI”) submitted its Special Permit application to operate a Registered 
Marijuana Dispensary (“RMD”) the proposed site at 98 Winthrop Street, Cambridge, MA, complied with the 
MMD-4 provisions of the Cambridge Zoning Ordinance (the “Ordinance”). The operable setback requirement 
from places where children commonly congregate in Medical Marijuana Overlay District 4 was as follows: “[a] 
RMD facility that is located within MMD-4 may be two hundred fifty feet distant from a school, daycare center, 
preschool or afterschool facility or any facility in which children commonly congregate, or if not located at such 
a distance, it is determined by the Planning Board to be sufficiently buffered from such facilities such that its 
users will not be adversely impacted by the operation of the Registered Marijuana Dispensary.  Such distance 
shall be measured by way of direct pedestrian access from the closest point of the RMD facility to the closest 
point of the school, daycare center, preschool or afterschool facility or any facility in which children commonly 
congregate.”   

Since submitting the Special Permit application, Cambridge has amended the Ordinance with respect to the 
zoning of RMDs. Specifically, the amended Ordinance does away with the medical marijuana overlay districts, 
replacing those provisions with Section 11.800, which allows RMDs by Special Permit within the Business A, 
Business B, Business B-1, Business B-2, Business C, Industry A-1, Industry B-1 and Industry B-2 districts, and 
puts in place a 1,800-foot buffer between RMDs. Furthermore, under Section 11.800, all RMDs, regardless of 
which zone the RMD is located, must be at least 500 feet from schools, daycare centers, preschools or 
afterschool facilities or any facilities in which children commonly congregate, unless it is determined by the 
Planning Board that the RMD will be sufficiently buffered from such facilities such that its users will not be 
adversely impacted by the operation of the Registered Marijuana Dispensary. Based on the layout of Harvard 
Square and the characteristics of any potentially offending uses, HPI believes that it is sufficiently buffered 
from any such facilities within 500 feet such that their users will not be adversely impacted by HPI’s operations. 

The zoning petition which created the MMD-4 overlay district last year specifically contemplated the 98 
Winthrop Street location for this use.  The Cambridge Planning Board supported the City Council’s adoption of 
the MMD-4 district, and the reduced setback (with modifications to HPI’s initial proposal).  One might argue 
that the required finding, that “the RMD will be sufficiently buffered from such facilities such that its users will 
not be adversely impacted by the operation of the Registered Marijuana Dispensary” was at least contemplated 
by the Planning Board when making its recommendation to support the MMD-4’s reduced setback.     

Additionally, throughout this process, HPI and its proposed location have received letters of support from the 
University Lutheran Church and the Harvard Square Business Association, and received a positive 
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recommendation from the Harvard Square Advisory Committee with respect to HPI’s proposed RMD facility. 
As is noted in the Cambridge Community Development Department’s memorandum in connection with HPI’s 
Special Permit application, “[t]he context map provided in the Applicant’s supplemental materials indicate that 
no school or facility that is primarily dedicated to providing programs for children is located within a 500-foot 
buffer of the site.” As the memorandum further notes with respect to the University Lutheran Church, “[t]he 
church location is on the opposite side of JFK Street from the proposed RMD, across a busy thoroughfare and 
on the interior of the Harvard University campus, so it is unlikely that children attending Sunday school would 
routinely encounter RMD clients or staff.”  

It is apparent that the recent zoning amendment relating to RMDs was established to expand the areas where 
RMDs are permitted in Cambridge. In connection with such expansion, it is understandable that the siting 
regulations were amended to be uniform in all applicable zones. However, such uniformity does not consider 
the unique nature of Harvard Square, as was recognized in the previous zoning amendment that established the 
MMD-4 with a 250-foot buffer from youth-related facilities. Based on the layout of Harvard Square, the nature 
of the types of uses within Harvard Square, and the City’s past recognition that a 250-foot buffer is suitable 
within Harvard Square, HPI believes that the 98 Winthrop St. location has sufficient buffering and is an 
appropriate location to site an RMD. 
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